MEMORANDUM
To: 
         Regional ITS Architecture Working Group

From:
        Jim Yin

Date:
        March 16, 2007
Subject:      Regional ITS Architecture Short Term Update Status and Validation Procedure

1. Regional ITS Architecture Update Status
The Regional ITS Architecture will only focus on projects and programs which have regional impact. Currently, the short term update of the Regional ITS Architecture will be based on the existing version dated April, 2005. Several chapters of the Regional ITS Architecture needed to be updated to better suit the changes in the region. These chapters include system inventory, operational concept, and functional requirements. The rest of the chapters will be updated throughout the rest year as the long term major update. It is estimated that the short term update will be done in the next couple of weeks, and the draft of the updated architecture will be distributed to the working group participants for comments.
2. Validation Process
However, whether in group discussions, or individually, it is important to validate whether the regional ITS architecture represents Regional ITS requirements as well.  An initiative needs to be in place to periodically reach out to all stakeholders in a region to assure that new applications are represented and their operation reflects regional interests. 

Following procedures outline the validation of the Regional ITS Architecture Process:

1. Get consensus on the updated draft version of the regional ITS architecture within the working group.   
2. Reach out to stakeholders individually to assure the regional ITS architecture address the systems and programs in the correct way
3. Briefing the regional ITS architecture to several regional key committees such as MATOC Steering Committee, RESF -1  and get consensus from these committees
4. Invite broad stakeholders to the validation workshop to final verify the regional ITS architecture
FHWA has suggested the region hold a “use and maintenance” workshop, which will be discussed at the March 22, meeting. The long term major update will be done by end of the year. Since the architecture is a living document, the regional ITS architecture will be updated regularly to reflect the changes in the region. Staff wants to discuss with the committee the timing of the proposed use and maintenance workshop and validation workshops.
